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L.ombardi, Joe A.

From: Chapman, DJ

sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2008 2:11 PM
To: Lombardi, Joe A.

Cc: Hupp, Mike W.

Subject: FW: Purchase Approval Request

Please prepare legislation for the purchase of trucks on the attached spreadsheet. Unbudgeted Trucks to be paid
for from contingency funds per Steve Snedaker. Please see Fleet Approval below.

Thank you.

From: Hupp, Mike W.

Sent: Tuesday, March 04, 2008 1:44 PM
To: Chapman, DJ

Subject: FW: Purchase Approval Request

From: Reagan, Kelly W,

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2008 11:30 AM

To: Hupp, Mike W.; Burns, William A.; Cohen, Bruce L.; King, John W.
Cc: Giangardella, Dan J.

Subject: FW: Purchase Approval Request

Mike,

Thanks for working with Power to help “right-size” Fleet: Your order is approved as indicated in the attached
spread-sheet. Please turn in the under-utilized units in the next 30 days as we would like to dispose and/or
realiocate the 2 units you have targeted.

Thank you

Kelly W. Reagan
Fleet Administrator
423 Short St.
Columbus, OH 43215
(614)645-6254
(614)554-2190

From: Hupp, Mike W,

Sent: Wednesday, February 20, 2008 10:36 AM
To: Reagan, Kelly W.; Burns, William A.
Subject: Purchase Approval Request

Attached is a spreadsheet requesting approval to purchase 19 fuel size flex fuel pickups for Sewerage & Drainage
Division. In addition to disposing of a vehicle for each purchase we will dispose of an additional 2 pool vehicies
from 1250 Fairwood Ave. per Administrator Blake.

Brass Tag

18241 — 1985 Ford Taurus
18256 — 1995 Chevrolet Lumina
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